
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352/ 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352/ 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

NOVEMBER 5, 2019 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER:  
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   
 

III.      MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve meeting minutes from September 10, 
2019 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

 A.  Bailey Minor Subdivision (Alt Key 1761689) 
 
Michael S. Bailey, owner of a parcel of land located at 500 West Mirror Lake Drive, 
applied for a Minor Subdivision pursuant to Fruitland Park Land Development 
Regulations Section 157.050(b)(4). The proposed lots are consistent with the size and 
dimension criteria specified in Section 154.040 of the Land Development Code, to 
include the minimum lot size of 12,500 square feet. No new streets are proposed or 
required.   

 
MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:   
 
ADJOURNMENT:   
 

  Board Members:     Board Members: 
 City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  Chief Eric Luce, Police Department, Vice Chair 
City Engineer BESH    Chief Donald Gilpin, Fire Department 
City Land Planner Greg Beliveau                                   Public Works Director Dale Bogle 
Building Official Jeff Gerling                                         Code Enforcement Officer Lori Davis 
Fire Inspector Dan Hickey                                              Lake County Public Works Department 
CDD Tracy Kelley 
 
 

 



 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352/ 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352/ 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting called to order 10:01AM. 
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  Board members present with exception of Fire Inspector Dan 
Hickey, Police Chief Eric Luce, Fire Chief Donald Gilpin, and Lake County Public Works 
Department. 

 
III.      MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve meeting minutes from May 7, 2019.  

Motion to approve meeting minutes from May 7, 2019 by Chairman La Venia.  Second by City 
Engineer Brett Tobias.  Approved. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

 A.  International Car Wash (Alt Keys 1170621 & 1699754) 
 
CDD Kelley gave introduction to application and introduced Rick Hartenstein, Project 
Manager, on behalf of applicant.  Applicant has re-designed the Site Plan and addressed 
all comments and concerns; concrete ballards have been added, updated environmental 
assessment report has been submitted.   
 
CDD Kelley reiterated fire comments and Project Manager Hartenstein commented fire 
flow tests would be conducted at applicant’s expense for the fire hydrant located on CR 
25A. 
 
No additional comments; staff recommends approval. 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Board Members:     Board Members: 
 City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  Chief Eric Luce, Police Department, Vice Chair 
City Engineer BESH    Chief Donald Gilpin, Fire Department 
City Land Planner Liz Manno                                        Public Works Director Dale Bogle 
Building Official Jeff Gerling                                         Code Enforcement Officer Lori Davis 
Fire Inspector Dan Hickey                                              Lake County Public Works Department 
CDD Tracy Kelley 
 
 

 



 
   
September 10, 2019 TRC Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:   
 
  Chairman La Venia inquired about pending City of Fruitland Park Soccer Field Rezoning 
  application; Administrative Assistant Turner confirmed application moving to Planning and 
  Zoning Board meeting on September 19, 2019. 
 
  Building Official Gerling questioned the TRC Board and if the committee is considered to be 
  under the Sunshine Laws.  CDD Kelley to research with City Attorney and report with   
  regulations of current Technical Review Committee. 
 
  Public Works Director Bogle questioned timeline of IC International Car Wash project.  CDD 
  Kelley confirmed applicant granted clearing permit ahead of final approval; project to move 
  quickly. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Meeting adjourned at 10:10AM. 
 













Site Location

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
County Boundary
Street Names
Local Streets
Property Name
Tax Parcels
Surrounding Counties

October 11, 2019
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi

0 0.09 0.180.045 km

1:2,500

Lake County Board of County Commissioners
 



Legal Description: 

 

Lot -1A 

 

All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida, described  as 
follows: 

Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8, and 
the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 87.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 
feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the 
South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 308.09 feet to a point on said South 
Right of Way Line to Point of Beginning; thence continuing along said South Right of Way Line North 
89⁰55’34” East 126.22 feet to point on the South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street and West Right of 
Line of West Mirror Lake Drive; thence South along the West Right of Way Line of West Mirror Lake 
Drive on a curve concave to the Southeast having a Radius of 944.86 feet an arc distance of 131.84 feet; 
a chord bearing of South 02⁰41’27” East  and a chord distance of 131.73 feet to a point on the West 
Right of Way Line West Mirror Lake Road and the South Line of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, 
Plat Book 3, Page 8; Thence along the said South Line of Lot 1 South 79⁰39’17” West 135.21 feet to a 
point on said south line of Lot 1; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 153.50 feet to the Point of Beginning. 



Legal Description: 

 

Lot- 1B 

All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida, described  as 
follows: 

Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8, and 
the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 87.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 
feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the 
South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 434.30 feet to a point on said South 
Right of Way Line to  and West Right of Line of West Mirror Lake Drive; thence continuing North 
88⁰55’34” East 60.05 feet to the West Right of Way Line of West Mirror Lake Drive and the North Right 
of Way Line of Mulberry Street Extended The Point of Beginning:  thence continuing along the South 
Right of way Line of Mulberry Street Extension  North 88⁰55’34” East 180 feet more or less to Mirror 
Lake; thence Southerly along Mirror Lake 151 feet more or less to the South  Line of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan 
of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3 Page 8; thence along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 79⁰39’17” West 
79.0 feet more or less to the Easterly Right of Way Line of West Mirror Lake Drive; thence North along 
the East Right of way Line of West Mirror Lake Drive on a curve concave to the Northwest having a 
Radius of 884.86 feet  an arc distance of 122.13 feet; a chord bearing of  North 02⁰29’09” West and a 
chord distance of 122.03 feet to a point on said West Right of Line of West Mirror Lake Drive and South 
Right of Way of Mulberry Street The Point of Beginning. 



Legal Description: 

 

Lot- 2 

 

All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida, described  as 
follows: 

Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8, and 
the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 87.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 
feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the 
South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34” East 208.06 feet to the Point of  Beginning;  
thence continuing along the said South Right of Way North 88⁰55’34” East 100.03 feet to a point on said 
South Right of Way Line; thence South 00⁰14’15” West 153.50 feet to a point on the South Line of Lot 1, 
Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8; thence along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 
79⁰39’17” West 101.73 feet to a point on said Lot 1; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 169.90 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. 



Legal Description: 

 

Lot - 3 

 

All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida, described  as 
follows: 

Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8, and 
the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 87.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 
feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the 
South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34” East 108.03 feet to the Point of Beginning.  
Thence continuing along said South Right of Way Line North 88⁰55’34” East 100.03 feet to a point on 
said south right of Way Line;  thence South 00⁰14’15” West  169.90 feet to a point on South Line of Lot , 
Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8; thence along the South Line of said Lot 1 South 
79⁰39’17” West 46.68 feet to a point on said lot 1; thence North 00⁰17’33” East 57.01 feet to a point; 
thence North 89⁰52’08” West 54.17 feet to a point; thence North 00⁰14’15” East 119.27 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. 



Legal Description: 

 

Lot- 4 

 

All that part or parcel of land situated in The Town of Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida, described  as 
follows: 

Commence at the southwest corner of Lot 1, Block 37, Plan of Fruitland Park, Plat Book 3, Page 8, and 
the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue;  thence North 00⁰14’15” East 87.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning; thence continuing along the East Right of Line of Willard Avenue North 00⁰14’15” East 117.00 
feet to the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1 and South Right of Way of Mulberry Street ; thence along the 
South Right of Way Line of Mulberry Street North 88⁰55’34 East 108.03 feet to a point of the said South 
Right of Way Line; thence South 00⁰14’15” West  119.27 feet;  thence North 88⁰52’08”: West to the 
Point of Beginning. 







 
   

 
 

 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATON 
 BAILEY MINOR SUBDIVISION 

October 28, 2019 
APPLICATION CONSIDERED COMPLETE OCTOBER 11, 2019 

 
 

Property Owner/Applicant: Bailey Michael S & Cynthia J 
Phone: 352-267-8421 
Email: No email address on file 
Address: 526 W Mirror Lake Dr, 
     Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
Appointed Agent: Edward Petulla 
Phone: 352-753-3458 
Email: epchief1@gmail.com  
Address: 1510 Lozano Ave, 
      Lady Lake, FL 32159 
 
Project Name:     Bailey Minor Subdivision     
Parcel ID:         09-19-24-0400-037-00101     
Alt Key:            1761689 
Project Address: 500 W Mirror Lake Dr 
        Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
 Michael Bailey: 
 

Herein are the comments preceding the scheduled TRC Board meeting on November 5, 2019. 
  
 Development Review: 

The initial application fees are as follows: Minor Lot Split (City)   $200.00 PAID 
LPG (Land Planner)      $400.00 PAID 
BESH (Engineer)          $700.00 PAID 
Pre-application meeting *to be invoiced 
Mailings                       *actual cost 

  
 Per City Ordinance 2008-023 these are the applicable fees as of date; however, there may be 
 additional fees associated with the application(s) that will be passed to the applicant(s), including
 addressing through Lake County Public Safety Support and Contractual Services.  

 
City Attorney: 

 No comments received at time of Development Application Review.  
 

mailto:epchief1@gmail.com


 Development Application Review: Page 2 

 City Engineer (BESH): 
Clarify the intent of Lots 1A and 1B. Is it intended for these lots to be separate lots, or conveyed 
together? Lot 1B appears to be completely encumbered by the 100-year flood, and likely has 
unlocated wetlands adjacent to mirror lake.  As such, it is unclear if Lot 1B is a “buildable” lot. 
 

 City Land Planner: 
Staff recommends approval of the minor subdivision. 

  
Lake County Schools: 

 The application indicated a 4-lot subdivision, however; the subdivision plan indicates 5 lots. Can 
you please clarify? Will Lot 1B be used for a different purpose? Residential subdivisions 
proposing more than four residential dwelling units are subject to school concurrency review. 

  
 Fire Review: 
 Please provide utility page. Show locations of fire hydrants and main sizes. 
 

Building Review: 
 No comments received at time of Development Application Review. 
 
 Lake County Public Works: 
 No comments received at time of Development Application Review. 
 
 Police Review: 
 No comments received at time of Development Application Review. 
 
 City Staff Review: 
 Application does not include vacate of Mulberry Street as per previous correspondence with 

applicant.  The proposed development to proceed as per the City’s Land Development Codes for 
Minor Subdivision. 

 
             



 

  1 

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
STAFF REPORT BY LPG URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNERS, INC. 

 
MINOR SUB 

 
Owner:   Michael S. and Cynthia J. Bailey 
 
General Location: West Mirror Lake Drive, Mulberry St, & Willard Ave 
 
Number of Acres:   1.6  ± acres  
 
Existing Zoning:    Residential R-2 
 
Existing Land Use:   SF Medium Density 
 
Date:     October 14th, 2019 
 
Description of Project 
The owners are seeking a minor subdivision.   
 

 Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use 
North R-2 SF Medium Density (4 units/acre) 
South R-2 SF Medium Density 
East R-2 SF Medium Density 
West R-2 SF Medium Density 

 
 
Assessment 
 
The proposed project meets the definition of a minor subdivision as described under Chapter 157.050 
(b)(2). It is under single ownership and is being divided into less than five (5) parcels. No new streets are 
proposed or required. All proposed lots meet or exceed the dimensional requirements of the Land 
Development Code.  
 
The proposed project is consistent with the area both in size and density. The land use and surrounding 
land use is SF Medium Density, which allows 4 units/acre. The zoning and surrounding zoning is R-2. Lots 
immediately to the North, South, East, and West, range from .12 acres to .48 acres. The proposed minor 
subdivision lots are .3 to .4 acres in size, which is consistent with the lot sizes in the area. The proposed 
lots are consistent with Section 154.040 of the Land Development Code, of size and dimension criteria. 
The lots all meet the minimum 12,500 square feet minimum lot size, and lot width of 80’ along one 
street. The proposed lots meet or exceed the required setbacks of front 30’, sides 10’, and rear 20’. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the minor subdivision. 
 



 
 

ENGINEERS ♦ SURVEYORS ♦ LAND PLANNERS 
902 North Sinclair Avenue  ♦  Tavares, Florida 32778 

Phone: 352.343.8481  ♦  Fax: 352.343.8495 
E-Mail: Info@besandh.com  ♦   www.besandh.com 

Good…Better…BESH! 

 
 
 
 
 
VIA EMAIL tkelley@fruitlandpark.org  
 
October 15, 2019 
 
Kelly Turner, CFM 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
RE: BAILEY MINOR SUBDIVISION (BESH #081040.0072) 
 MINOR SITE PLAN 
 
Dear Ms. Turner: 
 
Per your email dated October 11, 2019, I have reviewed the documents which were attached for 
the above referenced project.  Based on my review, my comments are below. 
 
1. Clarify the intent of Lots 1A and 1B.  Is it intended for these lots to be separate lots, or 
 conveyed together?  Lot 1B appears to be completely encumbered by the 100-year 
 flood, and likely has unlocated wetlands adjacent to mirror lake.  As such, it is unclear if 
 Lot 1B is a “buildable” lot.   
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Brett J. Tobias, P.E. 
btobias@besandh.com 
BJT:am 

http://www.besandh.com/
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:btobias@besandh.com


 

 

 

 

 
Date: October 14, 2019 

Permit # Deveopment Review 

Name: Cyntha J & Michael S Bailey 

Project: Bailey Minor Subdivision 

Address: Lot 1 Block 37 

Fruitland Park , Fl. 34731 

 

Minor Development Review  

 

1. Please provide utility page  

2. Show locations of fire hydrants and main sizes 

 

 

 

Any Errors or omissions in these plans/specs shall be made to conform to the Florida Fire 

Life Safety Code. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Daniel Hickey 
 



From: Lavalley, Helen C
To: Kelly Turner
Subject: RE: Bailey Minor Subdivision
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 11:05:38 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi Kelly:
Residential subdivisions proposing more than four residential dwelling units are subject to school
concurrency review.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,

Helen LaValley
Lake County Schools
352-253-6694

 
 
 
 

From: Kelly Turner <kturner@fruitlandpark.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Tracy Kelley <tkelley@fruitlandpark.org>
Cc: Amy Malone <amalone@besandh.com>; Anita Geraci (anita@agclaw.net) <anita@agclaw.net>;
'Beliveau, Greg' <gregb@lpgurp.com>; Brett Tobias <btobias@besandh.com>; Dale Bogle
<dbogle@fruitlandpark.org>; Dan Hickey <dhickey@fruitlandpark.org>; Donald Gilpin
<dgilpin@fruitlandpark.org>; Duane Booth <duanebooth@besandh.com>; Erik D. Luce
<eluce@fruitlandpark.org>; Gary La Venia <glavenia@fruitlandpark.org>; Jeff Gerling <jeff@alpha-
florida.com>; Jeni Simken <jsimken@fruitlandpark.org>; Lavalley, Helen C
<LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us>; Lori Davis <ldavis@fruitlandpark.org>; Marie Azzolino
<mazzolino@fruitlandpark.org>; Sheila Kilgore (sheila@agclaw.net) <sheila@agclaw.net>;
sherie@lpgurp.com; SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov; Tracy Garcia <tgarcia@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Bailey Minor Subdivision
 
CAUTION:This email originated from outside the LCSB organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe!

Board Members,
 
Please follow Dropbox link to access Bailey Minor Subdivision application submittal for review:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/6fxr0xrt0bmix1k/AAADgZTRwd04UJeFWV4WC1MIa?dl=0. Please
forward review comments, even if “no comment”.

mailto:LavalleyH@lake.k12.fl.us
mailto:kturner@fruitlandpark.org
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/6fxr0xrt0bmix1k/AAADgZTRwd04UJeFWV4WC1MIa?dl=0







